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DISTRICT OF GREATER BELFAST

John L Leckey LL.M.
H.M. Coroner
Coroner’s Office
Courthouse
Old Town Hall Building
Tele . 80 Victoria Street
¢ Fax: : ' Belfast BT1 3GL
E-mail: jleckey.rcj . Northern Ireland
Mr & Mrs Ferguson
s
14® November 2002
Dear Mr & Mrs Ferguson
YOUR LATE DAUGHTER T - ,

I am writing to confirm that following my telephone conversation of 13% Novermber
with Mr Ferguson I have agreed to adjourn the inquest. I am considering re-listing it
for hearing for the week commencing Monday 20™ J anuary 2003 but I will confirm
this date shortly. Also, I have written to Messrs Kelly & Corr Solicitors, Londonderry
confirming what has happened and advising them of the date on which I am thinking
of commencing the hearing.

" l— Please advise your solicitors that I agreed to this adjournment with reluctance and that
the proposed length of the adjournment should provide ample time to obtain legal

funding.

Yours sincerely

J L LECKEY
HM CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST
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